REVIEW CHECKLIST


MAY 2004

ADEQUACY OF CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL

(To be completed within two weeks of proposal receipt)

	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	1

a. Does the contractor’s proposal contain proper FAR 15, Table 15-2 pricing data when Cost or Pricing Data are required?
	FAR 15.403-5


	
	
	

	
b. Do elements on attachments to the proposal agree with summary of all contract line items?
	TABLE 15-2 of FAR 15.408
	
	
	

	
c.
 Has the contractor provided supporting attachments, with summary, for each cost element and with supporting time-phased (i.e., quarterly, annually, etc.) data for each labor category?
	TABLE 15-2 of FAR 15.408
	
	
	

	
d. Is there an adequate technical rationale/basis of cost estimate for the resources proposed (number of hours, labor mix, travel, computer time, etc.)?
	TABLE 15-2 of FAR 15.408


	
	
	

	
e. Is there an adequate explanation of direct and indirect rates (base, escalation factors, factored labor, factored ODC, etc.)?
	TABLE 15-2 of FAR 15.408
	
	
	

	2.
a.
 When applicable, has the contractor provided certified cost and pricing data for prospective subcontractors in support of each estimate of (a) $10M or more or (b) both more than $550,000 and more than 10% of the prime’s proposed price?

	FAR 15.403-4

FAR 15.404-3

DFARS 215.404-3


	
	
	

	
b. Is there an adequate analysis of subcontract proposals by prime?
	FAR 15.404-3(b)
	
	
	

	3.   Certification of current cost and pricing data (with original proposal and Final Proposal Revision) if greater than $550,000 — and there is not adequate price competition?



	FAR 15.403-4

FAR 15.406-2
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	4.  Are representations and certifications (Section K) correctly completed and with original signature, if applicable?

	FAR 15.204-1

FAR 15.204-5 Part IV
	
	
	

	5.
Is there an acceptable SB/SDB Subcontracting Plan (Original or Revision) if value of action is $500K or greater and subcontracting possibilities exist?

	FAR 19.702

DFARS 219.7
	
	
	

	6.  Is there a Certification of Request for Equitable Adjustment or Relief Exceeding $100,000.00, when applicable?
	DFARS 243.204-70

DFARS 252.243-7002
	
	
	

	7.  Is the contractor proposing acceptable terms, conditions, clarification ground rules, assumptions, etc?
	
	
	
	

	8.  Are there suggested contract changes (including SOW and CDRL), if applicable?
	
	
	
	

	9.  Identification of and justification for any GFP/GFE/base support (with cognizant approval authority, name, address and phone number) included in proposal?
	FAR 45.205(b)
	
	
	

	10.  Are all RFP items that were “to be inserted by Offeror” completed, such as items marked with an asterisk?
	
	
	
	

	11. Is there evidence within the proposal showing there is/is not any type of Organizational Conflict of Interest?
	FAR 9.5.
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